TO: Board President Estrada and Trustees

FROM: IFISD Administration
RE: Summer School Schedule

Program

EMERGENT Bilingual
PROGRAM

Summer School
(General Ed, ESCE, Living Skills)
Summer School (General Ed,
Living Skills)

TLC
Credit Recovery (ELAR, Math,
Social Studies, Science)

TLC

PTECH CAMP & STEM CAMP
EOC Camps (Algebra, Biology,
English 1 and 2, US History)

TSIA/EQC Testing Days

LOC and CATS
FHS Living Skills

Migrant Camp
Back on Track

Date

June 9-25

June 9-19
June 9-20
(first Friday off)

June 9-19

June 9-19
June 9-19

June 9-12
June 9-19

June 16-26

June 16-26
June 9-19

June 23-26

June 9-July 3

FABENS INDEPENDENT SCHOO!

Grades

Pre-K and Kinder
Kinder-2"

All Grades
All Grades

All Grades
All Grades

All Grades
Re-testers

Re-testers
All Grades (absences or
course failure

All Grades
4" 7" Grade
All Grades

Location

Fabens Elementary

Fabens Elementary

O’ Donnell Intermediate

O’ Donnell Intermediate

Fabens Middle School
Fabens Middle School

Fabens High School
Fabens High School

Fabens High School

Fabens High School

Fabens High School
TBA

Fabens High School



